
 1 

                                                              
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD OF THE CITY OF JASPER 
July 16, 2012 

 
The Storm Water Management Board of the City of Jasper, Indiana, met in regular session on 
Monday, July 16, 2012 in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 610 Main Street.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Raymond Eckerle, who presided, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 Chairman Raymond Eckerle    present 
 Vice Chairman Roger Messmer               present 
 Secretary David Seger              present    
 
Also present were City Engineer Chad Hurm, City Attorney Renee Kabrick and Storm Water 
Coordinator Chad Mundy. 
 
Chairman Raymie Eckerle announced that a majority of the board members must be present for a 
quorum.  All three of the board members were present; therefore, there was a quorum for the 
meeting. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Chairman Eckerle led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
The Board members examined the minutes of the regular meeting that was held on June 11, 
2012.  Secretary Seger motioned and Chairman Eckerle seconded to approve the minutes as 
presented.  Motion carried 3-0.  
 
CLAIMS 
Chairman Eckerle presented claims in the amount of $33,480.47 from June 8, 2012, through July 
5, 2012. Vice Chairman Messmer motioned to approve the claims as presented. Secretary Seger 
seconded.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
STORM WATER DEPARTMENT REPORTS by City Engineer  
 
Review of Claims    City Engineer Chad Hurm reviewed the claims from June 8, 2012, to July 5, 
2012. 
 
Project Report, Krodel-Braun Project & South Newton Project     City Engineer Chad Hurm 
stated that plans and specs are being worked on for two upcoming projects.  Additional details 
were covered on both projects. 
 
Laser Range Finder     City Engineer Chad Hurm stated that the Laser Range Finder is ordered 
and should be received soon. 
 
 
 
 



 2 

  
STORM WATER DEPARTMENT REPORTS by Storm Water Coordinator 
 
ERU Update Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy presented to the Board a copy of the June 
2012 Building Permits, with 4 additional ERUs indicated on the list.  Vice Chairman Messmer 
motioned to approve the list as presented; with 4 new ERUs.  Secretary Seger seconded the 
motion.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Drainage Permits Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated there was one new drainage 
permit since last month’s Storm Water Board meeting.  Chad Mundy also stated that there are a 
total of three open drainage permits and that open permits are reviewed every month.   
 
IDEM Monthly Report Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated that the monthly IDEM 
report has been completed and filed.  The report listed fifteen sites that were inspected in the 
month of June.  There were no rain inspections due to the lack of rain events.  There were three 
Notice of Termination inspections.  Chad Mundy stated that he will mail the NOT paper work to 
IDEM.   
 
Construction Site Violations Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated that there were no 
violations since the last Storm Water Board meeting.  
 
Erosion Control Permits    Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated there were no new 
permits issued and no new plans submitted.     
 
Lions Club Meeting  Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated that on June 20, 2012 he 
was the guest speaker for the Jasper Lions Club meeting.  This meeting was used as an 
educational & outreach event to fulfill Rule 13.    
 
Annual IDEM report  Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated the Annual IDEM report 
will be due October of this year.  The new report is up for final approval and we should have a 
copy soon. 
 
Inwood Training  Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated he will be the guest speaker 
during training at Inwood Office Environments June 17, 2012.  This event will be used to reach 
the public about educational topics regarding stormwater.  Chad Mundy also stated he will give a 
Power Point presentation and will also be showing an educational video. 
 
Illicit Discharges  Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated there were two new illicit 
discharges to report.   
 

1) It was discovered that the Jasper Inn was back-washing their swimming pool into the 
storm sewer.  This is an illicit tap.  Chad Mundy stated that he has been in 
communication with different members of management at the Jasper Inn about the 
procedures to correct the problem. 
 

2) It was discovered that a building owned by Dennis Lechner at 1038 Third Avenue has 
two floor drains that are tapped into the storm sewer.  This is an illicit tap.  Chad 
Mundy stated that he has been in communication with Dennis Lechner about the 
procedures to correct the problem. 

 



 3 

Rate Study   Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated he has received a quote from H.J. 
Umbaugh & Associates to complete a rate study for the Jasper Storm Water Department.  The 
quote total was $9,500 for the rate study.  Chad Mundy also stated that he would organize a 
meeting to discuss the quote in further detail.      
 
City of Jasper Cleans the Patoka River   Storm Water Coordinator Chad Mundy stated many 
employees from the City of Jasper helped clean the river while the water level was low.  Chad 
Mundy presented to the Board pictures of the clean up process.    
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Chairman 
Eckerle, seconded by Vice Chairman Messmer and carried 3-0 to adjourn the meeting.  The 
meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 
  
  
 
      ___________________ 
      Chairman Raymond Eckerle 
      Presiding Officer 
Attest: 
______________________________ 
David Seger, Secretary 
 
 
Chad Mundy, Storm Water Coordinator 


	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

